Distt. Youth Services & Sports Officer,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur.

HMR/YSS/2022-23 ~} 43 Dated 25-11-2023

To
The Nodal Officer,
FCA HPFD Shimla
Sub: - EDS Query raised by MOEFCC.
Respected Sir,

Please find the attachment of reply submitted by HPPWD with respect to

subject cited above.

Encl: as above

Yours Sincerely

dd

tt out sw ILU oL

ﬁggf,‘d&(ﬁpqrts Officer,
Hamlrpur, DlStt Hamirpur.

Endst. No. As above Dated 25-11-23

Copy forwarded to:-
1. Divisional Forest Officer Hamirpur Forest Division Hamirpur.

/

Distt. Youth Services & Sports Officer,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur.
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Distt. Youth Services & Sports Officer,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur.

HMR/YSS/2022-23 Dated 25-11-2023

To
The Nodal Officer,
FCA HPFD Shimla

Sub: - EDS Query raised by MOEFCC.
Respected Sir,

Please find the attachment of reply submitted by HPPWD with respect to

subject cited above.

Encl: as above

Yours Sincerely

Distt. Youth Services & Sports Officer,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur.

Endst. No. As above 249 Dated
Copy forwarded to:-
\ —EDivisional Forest Officer Hamirpur Forest Divisj

25-11-23

on Hamirpur.

' j S & S
HaroBg RS AR LI Ofcer
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Himachal Pradesh,

. Public Work
No.PW | TDD|WA|F s Lendrtlent
~ Mo IFO12023-24- | 2355y

Dated:- O?q"”’QOjj

The \?istt. Youth Services & Sports officer
Hamirpur , Distt. Hamirpur {(H.P.) |

Subject: - i
\ :2(0;1;mho§rtlx‘bout the metaling of road patch of 0.27 ha in link
ad from Hamirpur to Dulana Muth fjan i vi
Khasgran, Hamirpur. S e

On the subject cited above, it is intimated that all the necessary records
related to construction of Katcha road by Gram Panchayat in Gahal under Rural Employrnent
Guarantee scheme prior to tarring work undertaken by HPPWD has been submitted to your

office. It is further to state that HPPWD has carried out only the tarring work as per sanction

received from competent authority after following procedure laid down in the HPPWD manual.

Moreover, this department don’t ascertain the position/ status of land
M

where already formation cutting is done by some other agency/ panchayat and only tarring

work has been done on public demand on already carved roads/ track.
This is for your kind information and further necessary action atyour endd

please.
‘\
szv‘e . but/'
DA/ /V/ - _A\,wﬁg
Executive Engineeg,
) Tauni Devi Divisig
- PWD, Tauni Dovi.

Copy to the Deputy Commissioner, Hamirpur Distt. Bamirpur lor

information please¢. | .
. Copy 0 the Superintendin er,8m Circle, HP;PWD., Hamirpul,

ation and necessary ac

g Engine
1 i lease.
Distt. Hamirpur for inform tion plea

Exccutivé Engineer,
Tauni Devi Division.
HP: PWD, Tauni Devi.
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Distt. Youth Services & Sprots Officer

Hamirpur
HMR/YSS/2023-24 ~J o3

To

Dated 23-11-23

A

t’Thn Executive engineer,
Tauni deyj circle, HrrPwp,
Hamirpur, 14p.

Sub:- lnfurmatinn about the y
NIT

netaling of roaq
amirpur to dulan

patch of 0,2
amuthan Harij

7 ha in link road from
an basti via Kha

Sgra, Hamirpyr,

Respecteg Sir,

With reference to X I’C/I-IPB/O'B/"

office Shimly (Regional offjce Chandigarh) MoEFRC(;
27 ha areg Which is cuprent

Mpetent authority for
in 2005-06 ¢, 2007-08,
Tequested tq prov
Mission to Nogg

Tovide the same With all the re
Officer, Fca HPFD at earliest. The ¢
ays hence inform

"Mation g required 3
11.2023
Thank yoy,

Yours Sincerely R

Diste

9&% ) "‘%E%*Sports Officer,
Haxrﬁrpﬁr, i!é‘t’f%ﬂ’ﬁﬁﬁ”’-)
 Endst. No, o above

23-11-23 .

Hamirpyr,
istt, Hamirpyy,
or irpur,

Distt. Youth ervices & Spo
dmirpur, Dig

rts Qfﬁcer:
tt. Hamirpur. :
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Distt. Youth Services & Sprots Officer

TR

-

Hamirpur B
-11-23
HMR/YSS/2023-24 Dated 23-11-2
To,
The Executive engineer,
Tauni devi circle, HPPWD,
Hamirpur, HP.
Sub:- Information about the metaling of road patch of 0.27 ha in link road from
NIT Hamirpur to dulana muthan Harijan basti via Khasgra, Hamirpur.
Respected Sir,

With reference to letter no. FC/HPB/09/32/2022 dated 15.11.2023 of sub
T office Shimla (Regional office Chandigarh} MoEFCC; The road was metalled by HPPWD in
0.27 ha area which is currently part of FCA clearance proposal under Forest conservation
act 1980. With reference to your prior submission in relation to subject in which you have
mentioned that the formation cutting in Gahal was done by panchayat under Rural
employment guarantee scheme prior to 18,05.1999 clarification on deemed forest for
khudro drukhtan note in records; the Regional office, MoEFCC expects the complete
information such as name of officials existing/retired who accorded approval whether
knowingly or inadvertently, funds sanctioned and approval of competent authority for
execution of work of metaling of existing road in 2005-06 to 2007-08.

Therefore, you are requested to provide the same with all the required details
for further submission to Nodal Officer, FCA HPFD at earliest, The enclosed EDS query has
time bound disposal of 15 days hence information is required at least 3 days prior to
completion of 15 day on 30.11.2023 ‘

Thank you.

Encl: as above

Yours Sincerely

Distt. Youth Serfices & Sporté Officer,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur.

Endst. No. As above “+0 § Dated
Copy forwarded to:-
1. Deputy conservator of forest, Hamirpur division Distt. Hamirpur,

- Sggerintendent Engineer, Hamirpur Division, HPPWD Distt. Hamirpur,
3. Divisional Forest Officer Hamirpur Foregt Division Hamirpur.

23-11-23

i f

RPN / L Xi
i [ NG\
R (\ ) \f),*:ﬁi}‘{;@ﬁ,w s
1 Das&,gg}&fw&gcg sPorts Officer,
& > “le Hamirpur, Distt, arhirpk (H.P)
S

33
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Distt. Youth Services & Sprots Officer

Hamirpur
HMR/YSS/2023-24 Dated 23-11-23 -

To,
The Executive engineer,
Tauni devi circle, HPPWD),
Hamirpur, 1P,

Sub:-

Information about the me

taling of road patch of 0.27 ha in link road from
NIT Hamirpur to dulana m

uthan Harijan basti via Khasgra, Hamirpur.
Respected Sir,

: With reference to letter no, FC/HPB/09/32/2022 dated 15.11.2023 of sub
office Shimla (Regional office Chandigarh) MoEFCC; The road was metalled by HPPWD in
0.27 ha area which is currently part of FCA clearance proposal under Forest conservation
act 1980. With reference to you

. I prior submission in relation to subject in which you have
mentioned that the formation cutting in Gahal was done by panchayat under Rural

employment guarantee scheme prior to 18.05.1999 clarification on deemed forest for
khudro drukhtan note in records; the Regional office, MoEFCC expects the complete

information such as name of officials existing/retired who accorded approval whether
knowingly or inadvertently, funds sanctioned

and approval of competent authority for
execution of work of metaling of existing road in 2005-06 to 2007-08,
Therefore, you are requested to provide the same with all the required details
for further submission to Nodal Officer, FCA HPFD at earli

est. The enclosed EDS query has
time bound disposal of 15 days hence information is required at least 3 days prior to
completion of 15 day on 30.11.2023
Thank you. '
Encl: as above

Yours Sincerely

-

Distt. Youth Services & Sports Officer,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur.

-11-23
Endst. No. As above ¥® § - Dated 23-11-25
Copy forwarded to:- W o o
('Opif Deputy conservator of forest, Hamirpur dwm-xor;-!);stt H?mxrgur. -
2.- Superintendent Engineer, Hamirpur D"i'visiox}, }E?PWD Q?:stt.i amirpur,
\3~Divisional Forest Officer Hamirpur Fores} Dig‘{h‘il(}}%! Hamirpur.
/ lg’i’/ﬂ %_ J ? %
NG T e

| : 3 };ianiigﬁéfi‘t‘z'?i ;
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. FL/HPE/09/732/72022
P Piriges
; \ W Ak,
RIS

STRE TRATR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
au-arafera, e (0 angfen, ddng)

A ..1;' ‘ Sub-Office, Shimla (Regionad Office, Chandigarh) Paftmal ;o shimla-melcc@yov
. vaifaor, ey Al ety R X :/'l"l',”'lfl','I"'/‘:‘,’,‘,"l/
Mintstey of Environment, Vovest and Climate Change -
62 Q .o, wirmday, @arfelas vva, wlnga | AT
m$.,,.,,“”” CGO Compley, Shivalil I(lmllll.lu||]-_\"nm|. tQ') I-MF E
(@, Rt 3171001 \“}K/ Kl drertont
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh - 1710m
faerian,  .11.2023
qar ¥,
IR e v (TH)
fras wer IER
arda R s, Rmer
(E-mail: forestsecy-hp@nic.in)
R Diversion of 2.4264 ha of forest land in favour of District Youth
Services & Sports Hamirpur, HP, for the construction of National
Centre of Excellance at Hamirpur, within the jurisdiction of Hamirpur
Forest Division, Distt. Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal
No. FP/HP/Others/152523/2022)
T Online proposal no- . FP/HP/Others/152523/2022 reply received on
30.10.2023.
g?xanqaﬂwﬁa@ﬁuﬂ%ﬁmﬁ%qﬂﬁeﬁvﬁmmﬁéﬂgzﬂ’a’.fr}mﬁm(mmmﬁm, 1980
H T- 2 & AR IR TG I ¥ for 2.4264 ¥R @ i i i B I §)
i iamﬁmwziaﬁ?ﬂuamrmmmmgvﬁﬁam%mwe}rm#maﬁarmaﬁzmﬂtmﬁ'ré
gl

tted by the State Govt, there is ambiguity in the
recommendation and hence, the State Govt. is requested to kindly clearly indicate
out of three violation reported, which are the violations that fall under purview of
the Violation of FC Act, 1980 and accordingly action taken report and peéerson
responsible for violation may be submitted as per para 1.21 of the Handbook of FC
1980 Act and FC Rules, 2003 (Guidelines and Clarifications), 2019.

af2 el 7 T o7 o B A R & 15 Rif 3 ffere 3 arafera 3 e Al g Y sreaa @ Pree fava

Based on the report submi

ST W &1
7 T a7 ST} ¥ GEpIa SURid ST 4 < gl
Signed by sy,
Raja Ram Singh %0/-
Date: 15-11-2023 15:44:22 (T M 1)
I9-a AR (1Y)
R g T s sRia ¥ M .
1. Sredt ST AR FHF GE SReTe (T L), famraret YR TR, o faar, erels, famen
\ (E-mail: podalfcahp@yahoo.com). _
2. 7R AUSe AR, THRE o HUSH, et wiRuR, fmas 929 (E-mail: head-fordivham-hp@hp.gov. ).
\\ 3. e g ar T A wieay, Ren v, R TR (E-mail: dyssohmrhnlZ@amail.com )
L4 1of2
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